



**The Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)
Police Liaison Officer Ad Hoc Committee**

Minutes

Date: **Thursday , 28 October, 2021 at 4:00-6p.m.**
Location: **Via Zoom**

Chairperson: Trustee Duncan

A.

COMMENCEMENT OF MEETING

In Attendance: Chair Duncan, Lisa M, Lisa G, Harold, Colin, Michael, Tom, Taily, Joanna, Evan, Melanie, Darrell, Kalie, Matt, Deb, Elaine

A.1

Acknowledgement of Traditional Territories -

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

A.2

Approval of the Agenda

B.

PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE

OCT 28, 2021 4PM TO 6PM

1	4:15	Kelli Kraft – Kelli provided a powerpoint presentation to the committee.	GVTA
2	4:30	Elaine Ho – Elaine shared an experience she and her child had with police at school. Elaine will share a video with Nicole and Deb.	VCPAC
3	4:45	Chris Dovell – Constable Dovell provided an overview of the Westshore RCMP Detachment’s services to SD61.	RCMP

**C.
NEW BUSINESS**

**C.1
High level Survey Information**

Next Steps

A summary engagement of the survey will be put together by Evan.



Colin will connect with secondary schools regarding delivery and completion of the survey by students before the end of November.

**D.
GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS / CORRESPONDANCE**

**D.1.
Letter of Support - Imam**

**D.2.
Next Meeting Date: Thursday, November 24, 2021 4:00-6:00 pm**

**E.
ADJOURNMENT
6:15 pm**